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1261 LINCOLN AVE .. SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 95125 PHONE [408) 292-1717 

August 25, 1976 

1D!~g· I t . COM- 01- 04 6 \ \ ~JJ.f~, 1, 

~~ u a ory Docket File-;- -~ '-· · · · ·· _.:'.\. 
Mr. ·Dennis L. Ziemann, Chief · · · Cf'f!V£ 
Operating Reactors - Branch 2 f1LuLI I\· 
Division of Ope.rating Reactors U 

· U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission AUG26 J976}-
Washington, D.C. 20555 · u.s.NI'""•• 

Subject: Mark I Containment Plant Unique Analysis 
Dresden Station Units 2 and 3 
Docket Numbers 50-237 and 50-249 

Dear Mr. Ziemann~ 

Enclosed are 40 copies of Addendum No. 1 to NUTECH Report 
COM-01-040 titled "Dresden Nuclear Generating Plant Units 

,-.: . · , _ ~~?:~' 4 TORY 
,, ,·• ~ -•:,...n 

2 and 3, Short Term Program Plant Unique Torus Support and 
Attached Piping Analysis''. This addendum is referenced in 
Commonwealth Edison's letter, G. A. Abrell to D. A. Ziemann, 
dated August 25, 1976, having the ~-a'me'-subject as above. 

G\ 1. foll II iJ~-

Very truly yours, 

G. R. Edwards, P.E. 
Project Engineer 

cc: G. A. Abrell 
D. P. Galle 
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